Shahram Changezi

Senior Assistant Director Sports

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: shahram@nust.edu.pk Contact: 0518741200

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Shahram Changezi is working as Senior Assistant Director Sports in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Shahram Changezi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MBA in Hr And Marketing Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	2009 - 2011
BBA in Marketing And Finance Preston University , Pakistan	2005 - 2009
Experience	
Senior Assistant Director Sports University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
Senior Assistant Director Sports University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2023
Assistant Director Sports University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2023
Assistant Director Sports University Main Office (UMO)	2019 - 2019
Assistant Director Sports University Main Office (UMO)	2018 - 2019
Admin & Estate Officer University Main Office (UMO)	2015 - 2018
Assistant Accounts Officer University Main Office (UMO)	2013 - 2015
nil nil , nil	2023 - 2023
Awards	
High Achiever Award Winner Bronze Medal in IBSF World Snooker Championship (Team event) 2016.	2016
High Achiever Award Winner of Bronze Medal in Asian Snooker Championship (Team Event) 2015	2015
High Achiever Award Winner of Silver Medal in National Snooker Championship 2015.	2015